

Sarah Bailey

Career Highlights

Sheboygan, WI 53081

sarahbailey618g3pr6_nht@indeedemail.com

+1 920 912 3066

LPN with 14 years of experience, bilingual in Spanish and a strong advocate for patients and their care. Extensive wound care training, IV certified, and special training in care and approach in dementia/ Alzheimer's.. Disease, and supervisory experience in long term care.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

NorthShore Health Centers - Sheboygan, WI

April 2018 to Present

Floated between sister facilities in Sheboygan, WI: Morningside, Sheboygan Health Services, and Sheboygan Progressive. Currently working at Sheboygan Progressive.

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

Sunny Ridge Nursing & Rehabilitation Center - Sheboygan, WI

2015 to 2018

Special training in wound care and assisted wound nurse in weekly rounding, 3rd floor supervisor (skilled medical floor), and cared for medically unstable patients.

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

Rocky Knoll Health Care Center - Plymouth, WI

2012 to 2015

Full time float for a county long term care center. Worked on rehab, mental health, rehab step down, dementia, and skilled nursing.

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

Sheboygan Progressive Care Center - Sheboygan, WI

2008 to 2012

New grad, first nursing job. Earned IV Certification and supervisory experience, gained experience working with patients in rehab and also those with dementia.

Education

LPN License in Nursing

LTC - Cleveland, WI

August 2007 to May 2008

Skills

- Bedside Nursing (10+ years)
- Supervisor (10+ years)
- Alzheimer's Care
- Dementia Care
- EMR Systems
- Nursing
- Vital Signs
- Transcription
- Caregiving
- Tube Feeding
- Medication administration

Languages

- Spanish - Intermediate